
 
 

 

 
To: Councillor Milne, Convener; and Councillors Jaffrey and Lawrence   

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 03 June 2106 
 

LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 The Members of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 4 - Town House on FRIDAY, 10 JUNE 2016 at 
2.00 pm. 
 

  

 
FRASER BELL 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Procedure Notice  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 

 COPIES OF THE RELEVANT PLANS / DRAWINGS ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
INSPECTION IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING AND WILL BE DISPLAYED AT 

THE MEETING 

 

 TO REVIEW THE DECISION OF THE APPOINTED OFFICER TO REFUSE THE 
FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS 

 

 PLANNING ADVISER - GAVIN EVANS 

 

 2.1  Borrowstone Bothy, Borrowstone Farm -  Conversion and Extension of 
Existing Bothy to Create One Dwelling - 160109   
 

 2.2  Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice  (Pages 7 - 18) 

  Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online:- 
 
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=160109  
 

 2.3  Planning policies referred to in documents submitted   

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

  Members, the following planning policies are referred to:- 
 
National Policy and Guidance 
Scottish Planning Policy 
Paragraph 52 
Paragraph 214 
 
D1 – Architecture and Placemaking 
NE2 – Green Belt 
NE8 – Natural Heritage 
T2 – Managing the Transport Impact of Development 
 
Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan 
D1 – Quality Placemaking by Design 
NE2 – Green Belt 
NE8 – Natural Heritage 
T2 – Managing the Transport Impact of Development 
 
Supplementary Guidance 
The Conversion of Steadings and Other Non-Residential Vernacular 
Buildings in the Countryside Supplementary Guidance 
Bats and Development Supplementary Guidance 
 
The policies can be viewed at the following link:- 
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_deve
lopment_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp 
 

 2.4  Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent  
(Pages 19 - 36) 
 

 2.5  Determination - Reasons for decision   

  Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development 
Plan policies and any other material considerations. 
 

 2.6  Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members 
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer   
 

 PLANNING ADVISER - MATTHEW EASTON 

 

 3.1  103B Rosemount Place - Replacement windows - 160141   
 

 3.2  Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice  (Pages 37 - 46) 

  Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online:- 
 
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=160141  
 

 3.3  Planning policies referred to in documents submitted   



 
 
 

  Members, the following planning policies are referred to:- 
 
National Policy and Guidance 
Scottish Planning Policy 
 
Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 
Policy D5 – Built Heritage 
Policy H1 - Residential Areas 
 
Other Material Considerations 
Scottish Historic Environment Policy (SHEP) 
TAN: The Repair and Replacement of Windows and Doors 
‘Windows’ guidance note from Historic Scotland’s ‘Managing Change in 
the Historic Environment’ series 
Rosemount and Westburn Conservation Area Appraisal 
Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan 
 
The policies can be viewed at the following link:- 
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_deve
lopment_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp 
 

 3.4  Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent  
(Pages 47 - 52) 
 

 3.5  Determination - Reasons for decision   

  Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development 
Plan policies and any other material considerations. 
 

 3.6  Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members 
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer   
 

 PLANNING ADVISER - PAUL WILLIAMSON 

 

 4.1  Kimberley, 97 North Deeside Road - Erection of 2 Storey Rear Extension; 
Replacement Garage; Raised Platform and Driveway to the Rear - 160097   
 

 4.2  Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice  (Pages 53 - 62) 

  Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online:- 
 
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?js=y&ref=160097  
 

 4.3  Planning policies referred to in documents submitted   



 
 
 

  Members, the following planning policies are referred to:- 
 
Aberdeen Local Development Plan 
Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking 
Policy H1 – Residential Areas 
 
Other Material Considerations 
Supplementary Guidance: Householder Development Guide 
 
Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan 
D1 – Quality Placemaking by Design (D1 – Architecture and Placemaking 
in adopted LDP); 
H1 – Residential Areas (H1 – Residential Areas in adopted LDP). 
 
The policies can be viewed at the following link:- 
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_deve
lopment_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp 
 

 4.4  Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent  
(Pages 63 - 72) 
 

 4.5  Determination - Reasons for decision   

  Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development 
Plan policies and any other material considerations. 
 

 4.6  Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members 
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer   
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark 
Masson on mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk / tel 01224 522989 or 

 
 



Agenda Item 1

Page 5



Page 6



��������	
��&������������������ �&��&���&����&������&��&���&����	����

����������

�&������&��	����������&��&����������� &����

�&����	���&���������������

�&���!����"��&�	�#� ����

$%%���	��&��&�%����'��	�����(�	������

(�������&�

$%%���	��&��)��* ���(+,-+-.

$%%���	��&��'	�� ��-/0-101-+,

$����� ��

$����������&� ��

������� ��'���2����	����

���	��&��'	�� ��+�!	����1-+,

#	����

�&��
������&
������"&����%&������������

����������	
�����

�&���&

�����
�	
��

�&�%�������	���	�����	����� &������������&��	����&&���	���	���	������������&&��

�&��������������*�$��	������&������	����	 ������	���	�����	�3�&��������&���
���� ��

���� ����� &
����� �	��� �&
��*� &���  &���� ��� %	��� &�� 	�� ��������� �	��� ��&
%�����

�&��	������	��	����&
���	���	����
��
�	�� 
�������*�$���������&���	�%���	����&	��

��������	����&�	����&���&	������� ��	�������$.44�#�������3$ ��������&	�*

�������	��
�	���

+5-+6/�7�)��
� �������� 	����������&�� �&� ���������  &���� 7�)��
����  	���� &��

������	�����	������	����������&������%�&%&�����������&��	���	����	��&����&�����

 &�����	������
������������&��	��&��	���&� 	���
������	���
 ������*

��������

(�	������%�������&������&���&
�����&��	��	�����	������&������&��	����������&�*�

8�����	�� 	����	��&��� �&� ���� ��������� �&���� �&
��� ����
���� ���� ���	��&�� &�� ������

��	�������&������������	������	��&��	���������%�	�������&��	������������&&�������

	� ����&��� ������� ���	������ ���� �&&�� ��	��*� &��� ��������� ����� �������&�� �&
���

�&���%	���&�� 	� �&�� ������ ���2�� ��	����� �&� 	� �	����� ��� ������� ��&���� �������&�������

Agenda Item 2.2

Page 7



	�������	�� 	�������	����� ��� ���� ����� �%	��*� &��� ���������� ��
��� �	��� 	�

������� ������� ����� ������ �������� 	� 9���� ����� 	��� 	� ��	�
��� �
���� ��	9��� ��	��

�	 �������	����*

&����������
�������	��� ����%	�2�����%	���� ��� ����������	���
���	���	��	� ��� ����

��	���������������	�� �����	���	��	������	���	��������������������������������������

�������	�:	����������� �
��	����*

����������������'���

$��� ��	������ 	��� ���� �
%%������� ���
������ �������  ����� ���	����� ��� �����

	%%���	������	�� ������������������
����;���� �����	��3���
������������	�
���&��&&��	���
�����������	�
�&��	�������&���������

���	���%����� ���������	����������� ����	%%���	����� ����������<
�������� ���� ������

%	�������������%���*

'������	���$��������	�������

�	���
����� ���$������
�������	����$
�
���1-+5*�

���� �	�	
���

��!"���'#'$���'����!�!�'�'�� 3�"����������*

��#�����'��!$��'!$�% 7�"��� ����	�����*

���������'�&� �������� !�"� 
���!��������'� '($��"���)� * "�� ���������

��������*

��������+�������$ 7�"�������������������

��������	�	
���

"���*

�����
�,����
��

�!����!$���$��+�!�"�,��"!��'

���������(�	������(������

(	�	��	%��51�������
��������%������������%�������	�������� ��	%%��%��	����������

=����� ����*� &����� ����
��� ������%����� 	�����	���� ����� 	����
��
���� ����
�����

������
���������������	����
��
�	�� 
�������*

(	�	��	%�� 1+4� ����� �
�� ��	�� ���� %�������� ��� %������	�� %�������� ��� 	� ���	����

%��������� �%������ ��� 	�� ��%���	��� ��������	����� ��� ���������� ��� %�	������

	%%���	�����*

�-'�"''�����!$��'#'$���'����$!�

'+�3�$��������
���	���(�	���	2���

Page 8



"81�7�=���������

"86�7�"	�
�	��>����	��

&1�7�!	�	���������&�	��%0���?�%	���0��'����0%����

�������"��-��"�������!$���#�$��������$!�

'+�7�@
	�����(�	���	2���� ��'�����

"81�7�=���������

"86�7�"	�
�	��>����	��

&1�7�!	�	���������&�	��%0���?�%	���0��'����0%����

����$�����!�+�,��"!���

&����0������0��0�����	������	���������"0�3)��������	��A���	�
�	���
�����������

�����0
����������
%%������	���=
��	���

�	���	���'����0%������
%%������	���=
��	����

���� �	
��

�����0���15�	���/B�1��0�� ����&0���	����0
�����(�	������ ���0��	����$��� +..B�

�	�� 	�������� ��<
���� ��	�� ������� ��� �	2���� 	��� ��������	��0�� 
����� ����

%�	������	��������	�������0� ���	���0�����%�0����0���0�����������0%�����%�	��	���

��	����������	��0����	��� ���	������	��0��	�������������%�	����0��	��	���	����	��

�0�����	%%���	��0���
�������	����	���0������	��0��������	���0��������*

(�����%���0�������0%�����

����� ��� �0�	���� ������� ���� =����� ������ 	��� %0����� "81� 0�� ���� $ ������� C0�	��

'����0%����� (�	�� 	%%����*� &���� ����� 0
�� ��	��  
�������� 0�� 	� ��	����0�	��

	����
��
�	����	�	�������	���0���� 
����0������	����	%����������0�� ����������	�� �

�0�������� �0� 	� ���������	�� 
��� %�0������ ��	�� ��� �	��  �� ���0����	���� ��	�� ����

 
�����������0��0������
��	 ����0������%
�%0����0������������	��0�����	������������*�

?�� ����� ���	��� ����  0���� �	��  ���� ��%��� �0�� 	� �
� ��� 0�� ��	���� �	�� �0�

���	 ������� ���������	��
����	��� ��� ���� �
������ ��	����0
��� �0��  �� ���� �0�� �
�	��

0��
%	��0�*� &���  
������� 	%%�	��� ���
��
�	���� �0
���� 	��� ���� %�����%��� 0��

�0������0�� 	�2��0�	����������	��
����0
��� ��	���%�	 ��*

��	�����	������	���������

(0����� "81�4�� ����� 0
�� ��	�� �������0��� �0� ���������  
�������� 	�� %	��� 0�� 	�

�0������0��0�����	 ����	��0���������	���	���%�	 ���	���0���	��

&���0�����	�� 
����������	�������
	�����0���	��D+*

&��� ������� 0�� ���� �������0�� ��� ���%	������� �0� ���� 0�����	��  
������� ���1*

������0���	����������	������	����	����	��D�	��

&��� ������� 0�� ���� �������0�� ���	���� ����� �0� ���� �������� 0�� ���� 0�����	��/*

 
������*

?��	�����0��������0
����;���
%%������	���=
��	����0���0������0��0�����	�����

Page 9



	��������� "$�3)��������	�� A���	�
�	�� �
�������� ��� ���� �$
��������� ��=�� �����

$
�� ��	���������$�����$
��� ���
 ��������� �����	���	����	������ �$� ����$�����	��

 
��������	��������$��$������������	�	%%���

&��� 	�����	��� �$$�%����� 	��	� $�� �������$��� ��$
���  �� ����� ��	�� ����+*

�$$�%�����$������$�����	�� 
������D

&���������	����������$��	����������$����$
��� ���$����	������	����$���$��1*

����$�����	�� 
������D

&���������$��	����������$����$
��� ���$�����	�������	������$�����������	��/*

���� ������ $�� ���� $�����	��  
�������� 	��� ���� �$$�� %����� ��$
��� �$��  ��

��������	�������	��$���*

?�� ����� �	���� ���� �������$�� ��� ��������	����� �$����� 	��� ������ ��	�� ���� ���������

 $���*� ?�� ���	�2�$�������� ��	�� ���� ��$$��%	���$�� ���� $�����	��  $���� ��� �������� 	��

:
��� $���� 4-�E*� >$������� ���� %�$%$���� �������$�� �$
��� ���� ����� ��$$��%	���

�����	���� ���$�����	� 	��
������.-�E�$������$���$$�����$�	��$�	��$��	%%�$���	�����

+/4�E*�&�����$
������
������	����%�����$��������$$��%	���$������$�����	�� $�����	���

�$
������
������������	�����$��$��	���	��� $�������$�	��	�������������������*

&$��	����
���	�������	��������$$��%	����	��	�����������$���$
��� ��	������$�����

$�����	��  
������*� &���� �������$�� 	�� 	%%�$���	����� +-��  �� B��� �$
���  ��  $���

�$�����	�����������	������$�����	���$����7�%$�����	�����$���	 ��������$����
���$��

$��	�
�	 �����������$$���$$��%	��*�$���$
�������������$�������������$���$
��� ��	��

�����	���������	��������������� $�����������	�� ����	���������	������	�������	����3�

���$
�����$%%����������$
�����$$��������$�������������$�� ��	%%�$���	�����+�����

�$�%	���$�� �$� ���� ��$$�� ������$�� ���� $���*� ?�� ��	������ ����$���	��� �������������$��

�����������$���	��,����$����$
����������������������	����	��$��������������� $����

�5*1��*� $�� 	� ���
���� ���� ��	��� 	��� �	������ $�� ���� %�$%$���� �������$�� ���

��������	����� �	�����	����$���
 ��������� �$� ���� ��	��� 	����	������ $�� ����  $���*�

&���%�$%$�	��������$������	�����	�����$�����������������	��$���������$����$���	 ���

�����$������$��$������	�
�	�� 
�������� ��� ���� �$
��������� 	�� ���� $
�� ��� �����=�

	��� ��� %$�����"81�4�� 	��� 	��� �$��������� �$� �	��� 	� ���������	�� ��%	��� $�� ����

��	�	�����	���	%%�	�	����$������=���������*�

($����� '+� ��<
����� %�$%$�	��� �$� �	2�� �
�� �$������	��$�� $�� ������ �������� 	���

�$�����*� &��� �$������ $�� ����� %�$%$�	�� ��� ���� �������� ������� ���� =����� ����*� $��

����
����� 	 $���� ���� %�$%$�	��� �
�� �$� ���� �������� ��	��� 	��� �	������� ���

�$����������$��	���	��	���������%	���$�� ������	�	�����	���	%%�	�	����$�� ����

������ ���*�$���
��������$
���	��$� ���$���	����$�������<
���������$��%$�����'+*

?�%	���$�����������	��	�������

&���$����������	�������� $
����������������������	���$
����������	������$�����

�	���	���������������	���$�������%*�&���%�$%$�	���$��	����	�������	���������$�

��� ���� �	��� ����	��$��� �������� ���� ������� �$$�� 	��� 	� ��	���  	���$$�� ����$���

 $��� �$$2���� $
�� �$�	���� ���� �	���$
��*� >$������� 	�� ����� ��� 	� ��$
��� ��$$��

����$��� �
��	 ���  $
��	��� ���	��������� �	�� ���
��� �$� 
�	���%�	 ��� ������� $��

Page 10



�������2���� ���������������%��%������*�&����������������������%������	����	������

�������	����������	����
��*�$�	�����
������������%������������������
��� ��
���2����

������
������
�	���%�	 ��������������������2���*

&�������	���� �����������%��%���������������	��������	����
�����
��� ������

���	��������
������	��������������*

?�%	���������	�������	�������������

&��� ����� �	��
�� %�	�� ������ ���� �����	���� %	�2���� �%	����� ������ ��
���  ��

	���%�	 ��� ���� 	� ����  ������� %��%����� ��� ����� ���	����*� �������  �� ���� %���	���

��	���������	����%��������	��������������	���	��������
��������������� 7�	����	��

��� ��
�*� &���� %���	��� ��	�� ��	��� ����� ���� $.44� �
������ ��
��*� &��� %������	��

�����	��� ��� ��	����� ���
������ ����� ����������%����� ��� ����� ������� %��%�������
���

�������
������	���������%	����������	�������	������������*�

?�%	������%����������%������

�	���	���8
��%�	��(����������%�����*�&�����
������	��%���
����

�
%%������	���=
��	����������	������� �	���	���'�����%���������������
������

���	��� ���	�����������
������	���� ���
�������� 	���������������	 ��	���	���


��
����	����*

&���	%%���	������	��	����%	����� ��	� 	���
������
�����	2������$
�
���1-+5*�

&����
����� ����
����	����
	�� ���%���������� ���� 
�������	���	��
�2�����������

�
����� 
�����	2��� ����� ���� �����*� &��� ���
���� ������� ��	�� ������ �	�� ���  	��

������ ��� ����  
�������� 	��� ���� %��%��	�� ��
��� ���� �	��� 	�� 	������� ��%	��� ���

 	���������������������	 ��	��*

(��%�����$ �������C��	��'�����%�����(�	�

&���(��%�����$C'(��	��	%%������ �����
 �������� ����8�	���	����� �����������

!��������� 	�� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����
�������� >�
����� 	��� ?���	���
��
���

���������� ��� 1B����� ��� 1-+5*� ?�� �������
���� ���� ��
����;�� �������� �����	�� ���

��	�� ���
���  �� ���� �������� ��� ���� ���	�� 	��%���� $C'(� 	��� ��� ���� 	��	����	��

��������	����� ��� ���� ��������	����� ��� %�	������ 	%%���	������� 	����� ����� ����

	��%���� $C'(*� &��� ��	��� ������� ���  �� ������ ��� �	������ ����	����� ��� ����

(��%�����$C'(������
������������
	��%���������������	���������%�������	%%���	������

�������%����������������

�������	�������	��� �����
 :���� ��� ��%������	�����	���	��� ���	�����	��3


�������������
������ �������������	������8�	���	����D�	��

���������	��������������	�������������	%%���	�����
�������������	����*�3

(�������� 	��� %��%��	��� ������ �	��� ����  ���� �
 :���� ��� � :������� ����� ����  ��

����������� 	�� 8�	���	����*�?�� �
��� ����	������ ����� 	��� ��2���� ���  �� �	������

����	��� ���� 	��%����*� �
��� �	���� �	��  �� ���	����� 	�� �	����� ���	�����	����	��

������� ��	�� ������ ���
��� �
 :���� ��� 8�	���	����*�&��� ���������� �	�� �����  ��

	�����������	��	��� ���	��� 	���*�

Page 11



?��������	����%$�������"81��=������������'+��@
	�����(�	���	2���� ��'��������&1�

�!	�	����� ���� &�	��%$��� ?�%	��� $�� '����$%������ 	��� "86� �"	�
�	�� >����	����

	��������	��*�)�%������	��$����	��� �����
 ��������$��	���$��������%$�������	���

$�����	���� ��������������*�#���� ���	���� �$�%$�����"81� �=����������� ���� �����	���

%	���� $�� ����� %$����� �	��� �$��  ���� ��	����*� �	���� $�� ���� ��	�
	��$�� ���� $
��

	 $��������%�$%$�	���$
��� ���$���	����$������%�$%$����%$����*

����������	
��

�$���$

��������(�������������	
��

8������$
�������%�����%���$�������$������$��$������ $�����$�	����������	�����������

�$
���  �� �$��������� 	���%�	 ���� ���� %�$%$���� �������$�� �$� ��	 ��� �����

�$������$��� �
�� �$� ���� ��	�����	������ 	�����������$
���  �� ��������	����� �	�����

	����$���
 ����������$�������	���	����	������$������$�����	�� $���*�&���%�$%$�	��

�$
��� ������$��� �	��� �$� �$�%��� ����� %$������� "81� �=����� ������ 	��� '+�

�$��������
��� 	��� (�	���	2����� $�� ���� $ ������� C$�	�� '����$%����� (�	���

%$������� "81� �=����� ������ 	��� '+� �@
	����� (�	���	2����  �� '������� $�� ����

(�$%$����C$�	��'����$%�����(�	��	��������$������$��$�����	������	���������

"$�3)��������	��A���	�
�	���
����������������$
���������	������$
����$�����%����

���� �������� 	��� �$������ 	��� ��� �$��������� �$� �	��� 	�� 	������� ��%	��� $�� ����

��	�	�����	���	%%�	�	����$������������ �������������$�	��$�*

Page 12



�����

����������	
��&
��
�������

���		
	����+�+��
	��������������	�
�����	������
�����	�
�	�
�	&�����������


����	���
���
��
���������
��������
�����
�������


�� �!  �"
��#$
#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


������������������� ��!"��#�$�%+&��!"��'��&�����(

)�*�+"!��*��!"��#�$����,#++#��

����
������
(������
!������
����)

*�	��+����

�������	

��#,
-�!

�	
�����&
�&
�#++�	#&�!"�-�.+���

(���
��&���	��
��
)���
����������	
.�����)
�����.��
�	
/
0������)
1$#2
&��
���		�	�


���������	
�	���
���
���.�
��	���	��
���
&��
���
&����+�	�
��.������	��
.�345


���/��+#���"����0���+#����*��0#+�#�$�.��� ����&��"����������!!#�$����

��
������+��������� 1�������+�����2"�,1�3#�$+��!!+

���
 ���	���
 �	
 �6������
 �&
 �����
 ��+���
 �	���
 ���
 ���.�
 ��	���	��
 ���
 �����)


� 07� 
 ���		�	�
 ���������	
 &��
 ���
 ����
 ��.������	�
 ��
 �����&���
 �	
 ���

����������	
 &���
�	�
 ���
 ���	8�9
 �	�
 ������	��
 ���:����
 ��
 ������.�
 �������
 �	�


	�������
��
&����+�45

!�����	�
��4
#;#2<;=
!�����4
&������	=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$#=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#2<;

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$#=

!�����4
��������
����
&�)���=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$,=
����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$#

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$1=

!�����4
��������
&�)���=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$2=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$1

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$/=

Page 13



�����"44!#&"�#���)�*�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


!�����4
��������
 ��.����	�=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$;=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$/

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$�=

!�����4
��������
������	=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$-=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$�

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$,=

!�����4
C�����
#=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$<=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$,

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$2=
!�����4
C�����
1=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5#$=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$2

%��
�����	�
�	
+����
���
���	���
���
�����
����
�������	
���
��
Q����+�45

 .�	
������
���
���	�����
�Q
���
��	.�����	
�Q
���
����)
��
�

������	����
�+����	�
+����
��
��	�������
�����������
���
��������

�6��	���	
��
�	����
����
��	.�����	�
���
��
���
������
�����	�
�	�

�����	
+����
��
���	�Q���	��)
������
�	�
	��
������.��	�
��
���
�����

�	�
�����	�
�Q
���
�����	��
����)"
%��
��������
+����
�����Q���
Q���

��
�����)
+���
��������
� 1
8D���	
����9
�	�
!#
8������������
�	�
�������:�	�9
�Q
���
�������	
&����
!�.������	�
���	�
��������
� 1

8D���	
����9
�	�
!#
8E�����)
�������:�	�
�)
!����	9
�Q
���
��������

&����
!�.������	�
���	
�	�
���
��	.�����	
�Q
������	��
�	�
'����
��	5

������	����
C��	������
������	��
�	
���
���	��)����
��
��
+����
	��

�������
���
�����	�
�	�
��	��6�
�	�
��
��	�������
��
��.�
�	
��.����
������
�	
���
���������
�	�
�������	��
�Q
���
����	
����
�	
����

�������	"

%��
���	��
���+�	��
�	�
������	��
����
���
���
���@���
�Q
����
�������	
	�����
���


	�������
��
Q����+�45
!�����	�
��4
#;#2<;=

!�����4
&������	=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$#=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#2<;

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$#=
!�����4
��������
����
&�)���=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$,=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$#

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$1=

!�����4
��������
&�)���=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$2=
����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$1

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$/=

!�����4
��������
 ��.����	�=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$;=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$/

Page 14



�����"44!#&"�#���)�*�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


!�����	�
��4
#;#;$�=
!�����4
��������
������	=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$-=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$�

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$,=

!�����4
C�����
#=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5$<=
����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$,

!�����	�
��4
#;#;$2=

!�����4
C�����
1=
!��+�	�
��4
�&5#$=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���)"��."�:>����>���+�����"���?@A#2$#$<B�	��6A#;#;$2

�"����*�.#$�#�$ 5��"�&��6���

�"�#�!����#+
!�.������	�
��	�����	�
��	����

 	�"

Page 15



�����"44!#&"�#���)�*�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


	�7��8�)����9�
���)��	��
	2�)���
�	�)�����������:
<�)�2�<����2�

���		
	�����)����
���������	�
�� ���� ���� &����� ��� ����� ���� ��	����
� ��� &������ ���� �����	����
� &�������� ��� ���� ���

�
��

�����&�����
����&���&����������&������
��
���&�������	����������

���������	
1-8�98�9

0���
#

��-	��	�����	�)9����		
	��%<�����	�'��������(

������������	 ��	 
�	 ����	 ��	 �&&������	 ��	 �������	��	 &�������	 &���������	 ��	��	 ���	

�����	��	&���������	��
����	��	����������

�6
���
�������	�
��
������.��
�)
���
�������	
�6
���
���		�	�
��������)
��
F#"

��6���
���		�	�
���������	
6��
���
��������
��.������	�=�"

��
 ��6���
 �����.���
 ��	��	�
 ��
 �������	�
��G�����
 �)
 ��	�����	
�"

�������
�	
�
���	�
�6
���		�	�
���������	=

��
 ���	�
 ���		�	�
 ���������	
 ��
 �����.���
 ��	��	�
 ��
 �������	�
�"
���@���
��
��	�����	��

���
 �������	�
 ��)
 ��G����
 ���
 ���		�	�
 ��������)
 ��
 ��.��+
 ���
 ����
 �	���


������	
�/�8-9
�6
���
%�+	
�	�
���	��)
���		�	�
8������	�9
���
#<<;
+����	


�����
��	���
6���
���
����
�6
����
	�����" �	)
��G�����
6��
�
��.��+
����
��

����
�	
�
H������
�6
��.��+I
6���
�.�������
6���
���
���		�	�
��������)
��
��


����4>>����		�	�"������	�"��."�:>"

�������
�6
��.��+
���������
�)
����
������
��
��	�
��
F

���		�	�
�	�
������	����
!�.������	�

�����	������
�����	�
�	�
�	6�����������


�������	
���)
���	���

����	���
���
�

D���	�
0����
�����
���������
�������

�����
������

�������	

��#$
#��

�6
���������	
��
��.����
��	�
��
��6����
��
���	���
���@���
��
��	�����	�
�	�
1"

���
 �+	��
 �6
 ���
 ��	�
 ������
 ����
 ���
 ��	�
 ���
 ������
 �	�������
 �6


�����	���)
 ��	�6�����
 ���
 �	
 ��I�
 �6����	�
 �����
 �	�
 ��		��
 ��
 ��	�����


�������
�6
�����	���)
��	�6����
���
�)
���
����)�	�
���
�6
�	)
��.������	�


+����
���
���	
��
+����
��
����������
���
�+	���
�6
���
��	�
��)
���.�
�	
���
���		�	�
��������)
�
��������
	�����
��G����	�
���
��������
�6
���
�+	��


Page 16



�����"44!#&"�#���)�*�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


�$
 ���
 ��	�I�
 �	������
 �	
 ���
 ��	�
 �	
�������	��
+���
����
,
�$
 ���
%�+	
�	�


���	��)
���		�	�
8������	�9
���
#<<;"

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2.4

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
��&������������������ ������&���&
�����	������������

�� �	�������!���&!�����

"&���#���$�%��
�&�	��'

�  ���	��&��(' ����)��	�������	������

��������&�

�  ���	��&�����$ �����*��+�

�  ���	��&��)	�� ��,�-�,-,��*

��.��� �������&��*�-*/�&�)�.�	���

0�-1�

��.��������&� ���,-��-,��*

������� ��0���	�� ����

1��	��&��)	�� ��

2	����#����&�3��-�&���&
������1&����-4�

0	���-��5��&���

1&��
���'�1&
������5&��&������

����������	
�����

�&���&

�����
�	
��

(��� 	  ���	��&�� ����� ��� �&�	���� &�� ���� �	��&����� &�� �&���&
��� ��	��� 	���

�&� ������&��	�������&&����	�������.��& ��������
	����!����������������������&��&��

	� ����	��$� (��� ����� ����� !������ ���� �&���&
��� 6�2����
��� 1&����.	��&�� ���	�

	����&���&
�����	��� ��� 	� �
�'���7��&
�����
��!����� ���� ��&
��� ��&&�� 
�����

	���&��
 �����'�	�.	����'�&�� �&�	����& �$ (���
  �����.�����&������������	����	���

	��� �����  	����
�	�� ��&�3� ��� 	� ,$/&��&��'� ����	��� ��.��& ����� !����� � 	��� 	��

������� ��&�3� ���!������&��� 0&	������ 	�� 8���� ��	��$� (��� �
������� ��� ���������

!���� 	���	�� �&
����� ��	����� 	��� �&������� &�� 	� 
���&����� 	��� ���
��
����

�������	��&�� !���� �'�����'� ��� �&��� ���� !���&!� 	��	��������� 	��� ��'��$� (���

!���&!�� 	��� ��&!��  	������ ������� �	��� 	��� �	��� ����	� ��-9�� � ����� !���� ����


  ��� �	��� � ���� ���&� *� -� :� ��	���  	����!���� ��	����&�	�� 	���	�	�� ���	�����$� (���

!���&!���	.��	��	�����	��.��& ����������	�����!�����	��&!��������&�& ������	�

�	������� ��'��� �
�� 
����	���'� ��� �	'� ���� ��
�� ��	�
���� &�� 	� ���  ��� �	��� 	���

�	���!���&!$�(���!���&!��	��� �����	��� ���&
��&
�� �����
������� ����
����� ����

��	�����.	��&���!�����������	��'�.���������&����&���0&	�����$ (���������	���	��	�

�����	�	����������'������	������	�����7��&
����
��������	��� ��&
����&���&�� ����

 �& ������� �	.�� �� �	���� &�� 	������� !���&!�� ��	  �& ��	���'� &.��� ������ �	�'�

���	���������	�	�����	�����������&�������1&����.	��&�����	$�

Agenda Item 3.2

Page 37



�������	��
�	���

5���

��������

��	������ ���������������
��������� �	���	���/��$�������	��!����!�������������������

 �� ���'�!�����	�����������������	�����	�����.	�����$�(��� �� ������� �	��������

!�
��� ���� ���� �7������� � ������� !���� 	� ���������� 	��	�������� 	��� ������$� (���

 �� ������� �	�������!����!��	����	���������
������	;��� ����<1� ����!����

!����	������	����
���� ��	�����	��� �	����&���	���	�	��$

����������������3���

���� ��	!����� 	��� ���� �
  ������� ���
������ ������� ����!� ���	����� ��� �����

	  ���	������	�����.��!����������1�
����=��!�������	��&���
������������	�
���&��&&��	���
�����������	�
�&��	�������&���������

���	��� ����� ���������	����������� ����	  ���	����� ����������>
�������� ���� ������

 	������������� ���$

���� �	�	
���

��!"���3#3$���3����!�!�3�3���?�5�������.	�����

��#�����3��!$��3!$�% ?�5�������.	�����

&$��"����?�5�������.	�����

��������'�������$ ?�5����������������.���

��������	�	
���

5���������������@��������	.������������.��$

�����
�(����
��

�!����!$���$��'�!�"�(��"!��3��

�����������	�����������'

�)3�"33�����!$��3#3$���3����$!��*+,*�

�����'�)/�?��
����A����	���

�����'�A��&����������	�����	�

��%3���!�3��!$������"3�!�������

���������A��������8�.��������������'���A8��

(�5��(����� 	���	����� �	����������2����!��	���)����

B2����!�=� �
��	��������� �����A�������� �����	��=�� B#	�	�����1�	���� ���

����A��������8�.��������=�������

������
���	���2����
���1�����.	��������	��  �	��	�

��� ��������������0��	��)�.��� �������	�

Page 38



���� �	
��

���������,/�	����9�,����� ����(�!��	���1�
���'���	������ ������	�������� �CC9�

�	�� 	�������� ��>
���� ��	�� !������ ��� �	3���� 	�'� ��������	����� 
����� ����

 �	������	��������	�������������	��������� ��.����������������.��� ����� �	��	���

��	����������	�������	�������	������	�����	����!�������� �	�������	��	���	����	��

�������	  ���	������
�������	����	����������	�����������	��������!���$

��������*+����������	�������0�������
��������	���1�����.	��������	���������	����

���� �CC9�  �	���� 	� �
�'� ���  �	������ 	
���������� ���  �����.�� 	��� ���	���� ����

��	�	��������	  �	�	�������������.	�����	��	�

����� ���� 1�
����=�� (������	�� ��.���� 5��� 	��� A�������� �����	��=�� B2����!�=

�
��	���� ����� ��	��� ��	��� !����� ������ ��� ��� 	�����	��.�� ��� �� �	������D� ��!�

!����!�� ���
��� ��� �������.��' �� �	���� ��� 	�� ��.��������	��'� �������.�� !	'�

!�����������3�� ����!������� ��	�	������������������	���
�������	�������>
	���'����

����������$�(����
�������	���	����	���!����!��	���
��>
���������� 	����
�	������3�

��� ��	������������� ��� �������!�����
���& 	���
  ��� �	���	��� ��	������	�� 	���	�	��

���	�����$� 1���
��	����� !���� �����	�
��� ��� #	���� �	������ 	��� 1�����.	�����

���	�������� 	��������� ��	�� ��� ����� ���
	����� ���� ���'� 	��� �	���� �� �	�������

!�
�������	�������	��� ���	����$�(����!	�����	'����������	  ���	��=��	�����	���

�
���>
����'����������$�

(��� 1�
����=�� �  �	��	�� ��� �����  	����
�	�� 1�����.	����� ���	� ��	���� ��	��� ��� ���

	�3��!���������	��������������	@����������
������	���������������	�	��������	�'�

	��	� ��� ����
������� ���	������ ��� �������	����$�#	�'����������
��=�� ����������

�	.�� 	���	�'� ����� ����� 
��������'� 	�� 	� ���
��� ��� ��	  �� ��	��� !����!�

�� �	�������$�(����
�������!������!���������	  ���	����������������	�������	�.��'�

������7	� ������ ����
������� ���	������ ��� �������	����� �	.��������� �����.����

!������������
���� �����.��'����������	�	�������������
�������	����
��������������

��	�	����� ��� ���� !����� 1�����.	���� ���	$� ��'� �� �	������� !����!�� ���
���

������������� ���������
��������'�	�������	.�
���� �	���
��'��	������!�!����!��

��� ���� �����  ��.	����� 	��� 	  �� ��	��� �7������� 	  �	�	����� ����� !���� 	������ ���

���	����� 	� ������� ��� 
��������'� ��� ����	����� ������'�  �����.���� 	��� ���	������

������	�	������������	��	$�%����������
	��������� �� ������� �	���������!�����	���

��� 	��<1� ����� 	��� �
���!����!��������!����  �	����&��� 	���	�	���� !�
��� 	  �	��

�������
�
��	������ �����������	��������
�	����������'���������
������$

(��� 	  ��.	�� ��� ����� 	  ���	����� !�
��� ���	��� 	�� 
������	����  ��������� ����

�����	�� �� ��	���!����������� ���	�����!�
����
�
�	��.��'����
�������
��������������

��� ���� ��	������	�� ��	�	����� ��� ����� ����.��
	� �
�������� 	��� ���� !�����

������.	�����	��	$�(��� �� ��	�����������	������ �����
  ������	�'��
��	�����

(�5�?�(����� 	���	����� �	����������2����!��	���)����� ����!���������'�)/�

	���A������������������0��	��)�.��� �������	��,��,$

Page 39



(���  �� ���'� ����� !������ ���� ������
��� 6� 2����
��� 1�����.	����� ���	� 	���

A�������������	���B���������A��������8�.��������������'=���A8����
���������������

��� ��� ��������	����� ��� ���� 	  ���	����$��A8�� ��	���� ��	�� ����  �	������ 	
������'�

�
���  	'� � ���	�� 	��������� ��� ���� �����	�����'� ���  �����.���� ��� ���	������ ����

��	�	����� 	��� 	  �	�	���� ��� ���� ������.	����� 	��	� !���� ������������

	  ���	�����$�%������������������	������!��3�!�
����	.��	��	�.�������������������

��	�	����� ��� ���� 1�����.	����� 	��	� 	��� 
����	���'� ���� ����� ��� � ���	��

	��������
�	�� ��������$��  ��.	�� ��� ����� 	  ���	�����!�
��� ���	��� 	�� 
������	����

 ��������� ���� �����	��  �� ��	��� ���
������ ��� �
������ �������� ��� ���� ��	�	������

��������������	  ���	���������������������������
�	��	����������������� �'�!����

�����  ����'� 	���  ����'� )/� 	��� !���� A�������� �����	��=�� �
��	���� &�#	�	�����

1�	�����������A��������8�.��������$

��� ��������������0��	��)�.��� �������	�

(������ ������0)��!	��	  ��.��� �����
��������� ����87	���	������'����������

#��������� 	�� ���� �������� ��� ���� 1���
�������� A�
����� 	��� %���	���
��
���

1��������� ��� ,9��������� ,��/$� %�� �������
���� ���� 1�
����=�� �������� .��!�	�� ���

!�	�� ���
��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� ���	�� 	�� ���� �0)�� 	��� ��� ��!� 	��	����	��

��������	����� ��� ���� ��������	����� ���  �	������ 	  ���	������� 	����� !���� ����

	�� ���� �0)�$� (��� �7	��� !������ ��� ��� ��.��� ��� �	������ ����	����� ��� ����

��� ������0)�������
���������.��
	�� ���������������	��������� �������	  ���	������

!������ �������!��������

�������	�������	.��������
�@���� ��� �� ������	�����	���	��� ���	�����	�&


������.������
��������������������	������87	���	����D�	��

��������.	��������������	�������������	  ���	�����
�������������	����$�&

��������� 	���  �� ��	��� !����� �	.�� ���� ����� �
�@���� ��� ��@������� !���� ���� ���

����������� 	�� 87	���	����$�%�� �
��� ����	������ ���'� 	��� ��3��'� ��� ��� �	������

���!	��� ���� 	�� ����$� �
��� �	���� �	�� ��� ���	����� 	�� �	.���� ���	�����	����	��

!������ ��	�� ������ ���
��� �
�@���� ��� 87	���	����$�(��� ���������� �	�� ���'� ���

	�����������	��	����'��	����	�������!�.���������������	�������������������������

��	�� ���� 	  ���	����  ��������!�
��� ������
����	����	�� ��	���� ��� �����	����� ���

!����������	  ���	�����!�
����������������$

����������	
��

�$���$

��������&�������������	
��

(���  �� ��	�� ��� �����	�'� ��� ��������� ��	������ �����'�� ��������� A���������$

8�.��������� �����'� 	��� �����'� )/� ��� ���� ��������� 0��	�� )�.��� �����

��	��,��,�	�� ������ �	�������!����!������������	���� ������	�	��������

Page 40



���� ������
�� 6�2����
��� 1�����.	����� ���	$� (���  �� ����� !����!�

�������	������	����� 	������������	���'���������
������
��������������	�����

	��������	�'� ��� �����
��	��������	����� ���(������	����.����5��� ?�(���

�� 	���	����� �	����������2����!��	���)�����	���A�������������	��=��

�
��	����&�#	�	�����1�	�����������A��������8�.��������$

(��� �� ��	����������	�'���������'�A������������������0��	��)�.��� �����,$

��	�� ,��,� 	�� ����  �� ��	�� !�
��� �	.�� 	�� 	�.����� �� 	��� ��� ����

��	�	������������	��	$

�  ��.	�� ��� ����� 	  ���	����� !�
��� ���	��� 	�� 
������	����  ��������� �����$

�����	��  �� ��	��� ���
������ ��� �
������ �������� ��� ���� ��	�	����� ��� ����

������.	�����	��	$

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



�����

����������	
��&
��
�������

���		
	����+�+��
	��������������	�
�����	������
�����	�
�	�
�	&�����������


����	���
���
��
���������
��������
�����
�������


�� �!  �"
��#$
#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


������������������� ��!"��#�$�%+&��!"��'��&���(()

*�+�,"!��+��!"��#�$����-#,,#��

��
�����
��
�����

(����	���
������

!�	&�����	�

)*#+
$��

�	
�����&
�&
���*.�
���,/*"�� 

,���
 ��&���	��
 ��
 -���
 ����������	
 .�����-
 �����.��
 �	
 +/
 0������-
 +$#1
 &��


���		�	�
���������	
�	���
���
���.�
��	���	��
���
&��
���
&����2�	�
��.������	��


.�345


*�0!"&�-�����#����,����

��
��1��*�,�-������!"&�2��3������

���
 ���	���
 �	
 �6������
 �&
 �����
 ��2���
 �	���
 ���
 ���.�
 ��	���	��
 ���
 �����-

� 07� 
 ���		�	�
 ���������	
 &��
 ���
 ����
 ��.������	�
 ��
 �����&���
 �	
 ���


����������	
 &���
�	�
 ���
 ���	8�9
 �	�
 ������	��
 ���:����
 ��
 ������.�
 �������
 �	�


	�������
��
&����2�45

!�����	�
��4
#;++<;=
!�����4
&������	
���	=
!��2�	�
��4
	��
���.����=
����4>>���		�	�"�������	���-"��."�:>����>���2�����"���?@A#1$#�#B�	��6A#;++<;

!�����	�
��4
#;++1$=
!�����4
��������
,�	��2 !������=
!��2�	�
��4
	��
���.����=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���-"��."�:>����>���2�����"���?@A#1$#�#B�	��6A#;++1$

!�����	�
��4
#;+C#+=
!�����4
 6����	�
B
�������� ,�	��2�=
!��2�	�
��4
$$#�=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���-"��."�:>����>���2�����"���?@A#1$#�#B�	��6A#;+C#+

%��
�����	�
�	
2����
���
���	���
���
�����
����
�������	
���
��
&����2�45

#"
 %��
 ��������
 ��
 ��	����-
 ��
 ��������
 ���		�	�
 �����-�
 �������� ��������


 	.���	��	�
�����-
�	�
�����-
!<
�&
���
�������	
&���� !�.������	�
���	
+$#+
��


Page 43



�����"00!#&"�#���*�+�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


���
 ���������	�
 2�	��2�
 ��
 	��
 �	��	��
 ��� ���������
 �5
 ���
 �������	�
 B


,������	
 ��	���.����	
 ����"
 %��
 �������� 2�	��2
 �����	
 �	�
 ������
 �������

���	�5���	��-
 �	
 ���
 �����	�
 �	�5��� 5�	��������	
 �	�
 ��	����-
 ��
 ���
 �����	��


��	���	��
�	
%���	����

��.���
 ����
 5
 %��
������
 �	�
 ���������	�
 �5
 ,�	��2�
 �	�
 !����
 �	� ��������


������	�D�
�����	��
5
��	���	�
���	��
�	
���
��������  	.���	��	�"


+"
%��
��������
 ��
��	����-
 ��
�����-
�#
�5
 ���
�������	 &����
!�.������	�
���	


+$#+
��
���
��������
2����
��.�
�	
��.���� ������
�	
���
���������
�5
���
����"


/"
 �����.��
 �5
 ����
 ����������	 2����
 ������
 �	
 �	���������
 �������	�
 5��
 �������


���������
�������	� �	
5������
������	
�5
���
���������
�5
���
��	���.����	
����"

%��
���	��
���2�	��
�	�
������	��
����
���
���
���@���
�5
����
�������	
	�����
���


	�������
��
5����2�45

!�����	�
��4
#;++<;=
!�����4
&������	
���	=
!��2�	�
��4
	��
���.����=
����4>>���		�	�"�������	���-"��."�:>����>���2�����"���?@A#1$#�#B�	��6A#;++<;

!�����	�
��4
#;++1$=
!�����4
��������
,�	��2 !������=
!��2�	�
��4
	��
���.����=

����4>>���		�	�"�������	���-"��."�:>����>���2�����"���?@A#1$#�#B�	��6A#;++1$

!�����	�
��4
#;+C#+=
!�����4
 6����	�
B
�������� ,�	��2�=
!��2�	�
��4
$$#�=
����4>>���		�	�"�������	���-"��."�:>����>���2�����"���?@A#1$#�#B�	��6A#;+C#+

�"����+�.#$�#�$



�"�#�!����#,
!�.������	�
��	�����	�
��	����

 	�"

Page 44



�����"00!#&"�#���*�+�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


	�.��4�*����5�
���*��	��
	6�*���
�	�*�����������7
<�*�6�<����6�

���		
	�����*����
���������	�
�� ���� ���� &����� ��� ����� ���� ��	����
� ��� &������ ���� �����	����
� &�������� ��� ���� ���

�
��

�����&�����
����&���&����������&������
��
���&�������	����������

���������	
+E8�98�9

0���
#

��8	��	�����	�*5����		
	��%<�����	�'������(()

������������	 ��	 
�	 ����	 ��	 �&&������	 ��	 �������	��	 &�������	 &���������	 ��	��	 ���	

�����	��	&���������	��
����	��	����������

�5
���
�������	�
��
������.��
�-
���
�������	
�5
���
���		�	�
��������-
��
F#"

��5���
���		�	�
���������	
5��
���
��������
��.������	�=�"

��
 ��5���
 �����.���
 ��	��	�
 ��
 �������	�
��G�����
 �-
 ��	�����	
�"

�������
�	
�
���	�
�5
���		�	�
���������	=

��
 ���	�
 ���		�	�
 ���������	
 ��
 �����.���
 ��	��	�
 ��
 �������	�
�"
���@���
��
��	�����	��

���
 �������	�
 ��-
 ��G����
 ���
 ���		�	�
 ��������-
 ��
 ��.��2
 ���
 ����
 �	���


������	
�/�8E9
�5
���
%�2	
�	�
���	��-
���		�	�
8������	�9
���
#CC;
2����	


�����
��	���
5���
���
����
�5
����
	�����" �	-
��G�����
5��
�
��.��2
����
��

����
�	
�
H������
�5
��.��2I
5���
�.�������
5���
���
���		�	�
��������-
��
��


����4>>����		�	�"������	�"��."�:>"

�������
�5
��.��2
���������
�-
����
������
��
��	�
��
F

���		�	�
�	�
������	����
!�.������	�

�����	������
�����	�
�	�
�	5�����������


�������	
���-
���	���

����	���
���
�

(���	�
0����
�����
���������
�������

�����
������

�������	

��#$
#��

�5
���������	
��
��.����
��	�
��
��5����
��
���	���
���@���
��
��	�����	�
�	�
+"
���
 �2	��
 �5
 ���
 ��	�
 ������
 ����
 ���
 ��	�
 ���
 ������
 �	�������
 �5


�����	���-
 ��	�5�����
 ���
 �	
 ��I�
 �6����	�
 �����
 �	�
 ��		��
 ��
 ��	�����


�������
�5
�����	���-
��	�5����
���
�-
���
����-�	�
���
�5
�	-
��.������	�


2����
���
���	
��
2����
��
����������
���
�2	���
�5
���
��	�
��-
���.�
�	


���
���		�	�
��������-
�
��������
	�����
��G����	�
���
��������
�5
���
�2	��

�5
 ���
 ��	�I�
 �	������
 �	
 ���
 ��	�
 �	
�������	��
2���
����
<
�5
 ���
%�2	
�	�


Page 45



�����"00!#&"�#���*�+�	���������

����#��"�#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


���	��-
���		�	�
8������	�9
���
#CC;"

Page 46



Agenda Item 3.4

Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
��&������������������ ���������������&�������������&	���

 ��������

!�����&��&��"���&������	���#�����&�$�

��%�	��������	�	��$��	���� &�	��&���	���

���'�(	���&�������	�)���

*&���+��,���	�-&��&�

.%%���	��&��/�%�������	�����&�	������

&�������&�

.%%���	��&�����) ���&0122��

.%%���	��&���	�� ��2342"4"201

.�'��� ��

.�'��������&� ��

������� ��/&��5	���

6��	��&���	�� ��70�+	����"201

5	����,&(������������+� &
��&�4.�

+	�&��4+�+	��8�

6&��
�����6&
�������&����%&���������'��

����������	
�����

�&���&

�����
�	
��

/����
�9��������������'��&%���(����	����	�������&
���:��&������	������&
��)�/���

%�����%	�����'	��&�� ��&����&��&��&�������������&	��(����� �	�����	����%�������	��

	�����)� ��� �&��� ������ 	��� ���	������ �&
���:��&���� �(������� �&
���� (����

�&���4�&
���&�����	��&��)�/�������� ��� �&�	����&��	���&%��(����� �	�����&���� �&� ���

�&
��� 	��� 	�� �
��� '����
�	�� 	������ ��� �	�����	���� ��&�� +	����	�8� �&	�)�

+	����	�8��&	�� ��� �&�	����	��	� �&(��� ��'��� ��	� �&�������������&	��	��� ����

�#��������(���������	'��	�%�&�������	�%����(����'��(�����&���������'��)�/��������

��� �&
����� �&� ���� �	��� 	��� �&
��� ��� ��	����� (	���� 	��� �&� ����(���� (���� 	� �&(�

�����)�;���	��	��	��	�&��	%%�&#��	�����102��<)��)�

�������	��
�	���

�&���

��������

���	�����&�	������&�������&������&
�����&��	��&
���:��&�����#�����&���&�������	��

&�������#��������(��������&
���	���	��&
�����	�	���(�����&&�(	����&�������&�����

��	��&����������)�/���%�&%&�����#�����&��(&
����	'��	�%��������&&���&�����������

%��%�����
�	�� �&� ��	��&�� �����#������� �&&�� �&����	���(&
��� ��� ������ &��	� �	�����

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 53



%�	������ ��������� ����	���	���	������������ ������ ��'��� ����
���
�� ���� ��'����	��	)�

/�������������(�
��������%��	���%��9��������	'������
��� �	�����	�� ������ �����)�.��

	��	� ��� �	����� ���8����� �	���	������ ���� ������	�� ������ ��'���� (�
��� 	�
�� ����

���
�����������'����	��	)��

/���%��%������	�	���(�
������ ���	���� ��� ������
����	���������������� ���� �����

	��� 	�9	�������� ��� (�
��� ��� 	� ��
���� %	�8���� �	�� 	��� ���� ����	��� 	��	)� /����

(�
��� ���
��� ��� ���� ����'	�� 	��� �����	����� ��� 	� �
�������� 
����8��� �������� ���

��	�����(	��)�

/���%��%������	����	���	���	�=�����#����	����	������������������'	������	�������

����)�/������8���������(�
��������%��	���������)�/�����
���������'	�������� ������

%���	�������	���	����������
���	�����������������'���)�/������8����	��	�(�
������

������� 
����� ������� 	��� ��	����)� /��� %��%����� �	�	��� �	����	��� (�
��� ��� 	

��	������������������	�������������������	���	���	������	>	��)

/��� �#��������(�
��� �	'�� 	� ������ ������� ��� �)0��(����� ��������� ���� ���8����

	��	��?)0��	�� ���8���������	���?)1��(����	���(������������ ����� ���%��%����� ���

����� ���� �#������� ����� ���
��
��)� /���%��%��	��(�
��� �	'��	� ��	�� %��9������� ���

?)���	���	�(��������?)7�)�/���������	��	��������%��%��	��(�
������	%%��#��	�����

�"��<)��)�

����������������'���

.��� ��	(����� 	��� ���� �
%%������� ���
������ ������� ����(� ���	����� ��� �����

	%%���	������	�����'��(����������6�
����@��(�������	��:���
������������	�
���&��&&��	���
�����������	�
�&��	�������&�������� 

���	���%����� ���������	����������� ����	%%���	����� ����������<
�������� ���� ������

%	�������������%���)

���� �	�	
���

��!"���'#'$���'����!�!�'�'���A������9��������

��#�����'��!$��'!$�%�:���������'	�����

���������'�&���������!�"�
���!��������'�'($��"���)�*���������'	�����

��������+�������$ A������������������'���

��������	�	
���

����������'��

�����
�,����
��

�-'�"''�����!$��'#'$���'����$!�

&�������0�A�.��������
���	���&�	���	8�����

Page 54



&������B0 A ���������	��.��	��

��%����!����!$������"��!�����

�
%%������	���-
��	�����B�
�����������'���%�����-
����

�������"��-��"�������!$���#�$��������$!�

/��� �����(���� %�������� �
���	���'���� ������	��� %�������� ��� ���� 	��%���� ���	��

��'���%�����%�	��	���
��	������	��'��

�0�A�C
	�����&�	���	8������������� ���������	
����&���������������
����


���������������

B0�A����������	��.��	� ���������
����
���������
����������������

���� �	
��

���������"D�	���7��"����� ����/�(��	���6�
�����&�	������ ������	����.��� 0����

�	�� 	�������� ��<
���� ��	�� (������ ��� �	8���� 	��� ��������	����� 
����� ����

%�	������	��������	�������������	���������%��'����������������'���%�����%�	��	���

��	����������	�������	�������	������	�����	����(��������%�	�������	��	���	����	��

�������	%%���	������
�������	����	����������	�����������	��������(���)

��
��
��������� ���������

/��� �
�9���� ����� ��� ���	���� (������ 	�� 	��	� =����� ���� ���������	�� 
��� ��� ����

.��%����.��������,��	����'���%�����&�	���"20"��	�������&��%�����.��������

,�&� �"20D��� 	��� ���	���� ��� 	�� �#������� �(������)� /��� ��'���%����� ��� 	� ��	��

�#�������� ��� �%��� ��� ��������	����� �
�9���� ��� 	�� 	���%�	���� ������ ��	��� 	���

	%%�	�	���)� ;�� ������������(�	�� �������
���� 	�� 	���%�	���� ����� ��� �#���������

���� 	�������������� ���	�� %�	������ %�������� 	��� 	�����	���� �
%%������	���

�
��	����(��������	����	���������%�	������	
�������@����������	����)�

��������	
����&���������������
��

/���%��%��	�������������������� ���������%	������(���� ������	������&�������0� ���

�����������������������%���	%������	�����	������	���%��%�������)�

!
�
���������������	"

/�������� ������'	����	��'�� ����������� ��'��� �����(����� ��� ���'������)�.���
��� ����

%��%��	��������	�������	�%���������%��������	��������������%����	��	�����%�	������

(���� 	�� �#%��������%�� �
������ ��� ���� ��
������ ��
��	��)� ;�� �
���	���#%�����

%�������� 	��� 	�� ���� ��	��� %��%����� ���� �#�������� (�
��� ��� ���������	�� ��� ����

'��
	�� 	������� ��� ���� 	�9������� %��%�������� ����
��'�� ��� ������ %��'	��� 	�������

�%	���	���
��
���%��������������������������������+	����	�8���	�)�

!����

Page 55



/��� ��	��� !�� ���� ��'��!%����� ��� ���!���
!
�� (���� ��	�� !�� ���� �#������� �(�������

	����#���������'��!%�����!��	�9!�����������)�;��(!
������'���!��!���	���������	��

���'	��!��!�������#��������(�������������
�9���������	�������������	����
��!
������

	��	)

#���
��

/���'��
	���	���!�� ����%�!%!�	�� ����!������	�����
�� �!� ������!����!�� �	����	���

	��������	�����	��!��	������'	��!������������	��!����
!
��
���!��!����!����	����	�$�

�������=����!����	��)�/������	�����	�� ������ ����!� ��	�����!�� ��!��!����	����	�� �!�

	�!����� �!� ���	8� 
%� ���� '��
	�� �	���� ��
�� �#	����	����� ���� 	���	��� %�!�������

%!����!��	�����	��)�

�������
���

/��� %�!%!�	�� ��� ���� �
������ �!��� (!
��� �
�� ���� (����� !�� ���� ��	�� ���'	��!�� ��
��

��!�8������!��'��(�	��!���	���!������!�����	���(������)�;��	�����!��	��������������!��

!'����)2������!���!����������!�������������	���!������#��������(������)�

��������
����
��������

/���%�!%!�	�� ����!���!��������� �!�	������ �!�&!�����B0�����������	��.��	���	���

���� 6!
����@�� �
%%������	��� �
��	���� !�� �!
���!����� ��'��!%����� �!�� ����

�!��!(������	�!���

.������
�����
�����&!������0��.��������
���	���&�	���	8���������������0)

!�� ���� %�!%!�	�� 	��� �!�� �!��������� �!� ��� 	��������
�	���� �!�%	������ ���

������� 	��� ��	��� (���� ���� !�����	�� %�!%����� 	��� �
��!
������ 	�9!������

��'��!%����)� /��� %�!%!���� �#�����!�� (!
��� �!�� ��� ���!��	��� 	���

�
����'������!�����!�����	���(�������	���	���
����(!
����!��!�����!�%����

(���� ���� ���	�������� �!��� �
�� �!���	��� ��)� .�����!�	����� (����� ���� 6!
�����

�	���!����
��(��������
���!���!����%!�	����	����	������!���%�!%!����	���

�!��������� �!� �����	��� ���� ���
���!�� �	������ 	��� '��
	�� 	������� �
�� �!�

�����!�!���!
��
���!��=����!���!�����������'	��!���	��� ���!
��!
�� ����

�!!�����
��
��)�

;�� ��� �!�� %!������� �!� �	��
�	��� ���� ��%	��� !�� ���� %�!%!�	�� !�� 	�9!������")

%�!%����������������!��!'����	�!(����	�����%	���!��	�������!��	�������	��

���� %�	��� �
�������� ���� �!�� ��'�� �
��������� �!���#�
	�� ���!��	��!�) &�	���

	������'	��!���(������<
���������6!
�������!������	������!����!����	���

���� %�!%!���� ��'��!%����� ��� ���� �!���#�� !�� �
��!
������ 	�9!������

%�!%������)�/�����%�	����	'���!�������%�!'������������	����)�

;�� ������ !�� !'���!!8����� (����� ���� %�!%!�	�� ��� ��������� ��	��� !�� ����

�!
���������'	��!��������	����!�(���!(��%�!%!����!����������'	��!���	��

��������!!����'��)�/���%�!%!����%�!9����!��(!
�����	����	��������(!
������

�!�!'���!!8����!���	���	����(���!(��!��	�9!������%�!%������)�

Page 56



/���������	���(���������
����	��%��'��
���������	��������(����	� ��	�� ���7)

	���������'	����)�5�����	8����������������������	����������
��������%��������

���� �#������� �(������� ��
���� 	�� �#�������� (�
��� ���� ��
���� ���� ������	��

����%����)

/��	����'���%���������%���������
������#�������	���%��%��������0?0��<)��)�3)

����� 	��	� ��� 1"2� �<��� ���������� %��%����� ����� ��'��	��� ��� "�E)� /����

��������� ��� �
��	����� ��� ��	�� ���� ���
��	��� ����� ��'��	��� (�
��� ����

�#�����D2E)�

/��� %��%����� ����� �#�������� (�
��� ���� 	������ ��� ���� F��	�� G� �����D)

!#��������@����������������	�����������	�����%��%���������������������������

��	���	���(����)�/�����	��������#%�	�����	��'�)�

����������$��������������� �������������

/���&��%�����.,�&�(	��	%%��'��� �����
��������� ����!#	���	�����������������

+��������� 	�� ���� �������� ��� ���� 6���
�������� B�
����� 	��� ;���	���
��
���

6��������� ��� "���������� "20D)� ;�� �������
���� ���� 6�
����@�� �������� '��(�	�� ���

(�	�� ���
��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� ���	�� 	��%���� .,�&� 	��� ��� ��(� 	��	����	��

��������	����� ��� ���� ��������	����� ��� %�	������ 	%%���	������� 	����� (���� ����

	��%���� .,�&)� /��� �#	��� (������ ��� ��� ��'��� ��� �	������ ����	����� ��� ����

&��%�����.,�&������
���������'��
	��%���������������	���������%�������	%%���	������

(������%�������(��������

�������	�������	'��������
�9���� ��� ��%������	�����	���	��� ���	�����	��:


������'������
��������������������	������!#	���	����$�	��

��������'	��������������	�������������	%%���	�����
�������������	����)�:

&�������� 	��� %��%��	��� (����� �	'�� ���� ����� �
�9���� ��� ��9������� (���� ���� ���

����������� 	�� !#	���	����)�;�� �
��� ����	������ ����� 	��� ��8���� ��� ��� �	������

���(	��� ���� 	��%����)� �
��� �	���� �	�� ��� ���	����� 	�� �	'���� ���	�����	����	��

(������ ��	�� ������ ���
��� �
�9���� ��� !#	���	����)�/��� ���������� �	�� ����� ���

	�������� ��� 	� �	��� ��� �	��� �	���)� ;�� ���	����� ��� ����� %	����
�	�� 	%%���	������

%��%����� %�������� �0� �C
	����� &�	���	8���� ��� �������� 	��� B0� ����������	��

.��	��� �
���	���'���� ������	��� %����������0� �.��������
��� 	���&�	���	8����� 	���

B0� ����������	��.��	��� ��� ���� 	��%����.��������,��	����'���%�����&�	�� 	���

���������� �	���� ��� 	�������	�� �	����	�� ��������	�����)� ;�� 	�������� ��� ����

���%�����������0��.��������
���	���&�	���	8����������������������%���	%���	��

����������� 
����� �0� �C
	����� &�	���	8���� 	��� �������� ��� %��������� ��� �����

	%%���	����� 	��� �	�� ����� ����
����� �	������ ��� ���� ��%���)� ;�� �
��	���� ��� ���

�������������	������%��%��	���	����������	���	��	��������������(��������%�����������

����&��%�����&�	���	�����������������%��'��������������&��%�����&�	��(�
�������

�
%%���������%��%��	�)

����������	
��

Page 57



������

��������(�������������	
��

/���%��%��	��������������%���(���� ��� ����'	���%����������� ����.��������,��	��

��'���%����� &�	�� "20"�� �	����� &�������� �0� �.��������
��� 	��� &�	���	8�����

	��� B0� ����������	�� .��	��� ��� 	�������� ��� ���� 6�
����@�� �
%%������	���

-
��	����� B�
��������� ��'���%����� -
���� ��� ��	�� ��������� ��� ���� %��%��	��

���	��������������	�����	������	���%�����������	'��������������������������%����

������	���	�� �������������#��������(�������	�����%	������	�9�������%��%������)�;��

	��������������(�
��������������	������������	����%	�����������#�������'��
	��	���

���������	��	��������������	��	)���������	�����������	��'���	��������(������������

�����'	�
	����� 
����� %������ 	����
��	����� ��� ��� ����������� ��	�� ���� 	%%���	����

(	��	�������
�	�)

Page 58



�����

����������	
��&
��
�������

��	

�
��+�����	�
	�������������
�
�����	������
�����	�
�	�
�	&�����������


����	���
���
��
���������
��������
�����
�������


�� �!  �"
��#$
#��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


���������	�������� !��"#��$�%�&�'��"#��(�	'������

)�*�+#"��*��"#��$�%��� ,$++$��

%�(���
������������
)
������	�
��	�����	�(
&��

**
������	��
+�(

,�	�����

��-������

��*#
$�.

�	
�����&
�&
�+��!�$#��� ���

+���
��&���	��
��
(���
����������	
/�����(
�����/��
�	
�
0������(
*$#1
&��
���		�	�


���������	
�	���
���
���/�
��	���	��
���
&��
���
&����-�	�
��/������	��
/�234


� �'�$����*�-�+�� �!� �# ��.���+$��/� �0"#'�,����%# #%�/�)#$+�� �"#�*� ,�#���

� $1��#!�������� �# 2���

��
3$,4� "�!5����
� ������+$���)�#�5��$�"�+$��

���
 ���	���
 �	
 �5������
 �&
 �����
 ��-���
 �	���
 ���
 ���/�
 ��	���	��
 ���
 �����(

� 06� 
 ���		�	�
 ���������	
 &��
 ���
 ����
 ��/������	�
 ��
 �����&���
 �	
 ���


����������	
 &���
�	�
 ���
 ���	7�8
 �	�
 ������	��
 ���9����
 ��
 ������/�
 �������
 �	�


	�������
��
&����-�34

�:�

%��
�����	�
�	
-����
���
���	���
���
�����
����
�������	
���
��
&����-�34

%��
 ��������
 ����
 	��
 �����(
 -���
 ���
 ����/�	�
 ��������
 �&
 ��� �������	
 &����


!�/������	�
 ���	
 *$#*�
 	����(
��������
!#
 7������������ �	�
 �������9�	�8
 �	�

�#
 7������	����
 �����8
 �	
 �������	
 ��
 ��� ���	���;�
 ��������	���(
 <����	��3


�����������
 !�/������	�
 <����
 �	 ����
 �����	��
 �&
 ���
 ��������
 ������	�
 ��
 ���


������
�����	�
�	� �����	�	��
��/�
	��
���	
�����	��
 ��
 �������
 ���
�����
�	�


&���
�&
 ��� �5����	�
�-����	�
 �	�
 ������
 �	
 ��=��	�	�
 ����������"
 �	
 �������	 �����


-����
 ��
 ���	�&���	�
 �������	���
 ������
 �	
 ���
 �5����	�
 /����� �	�
 ������	����

���	��(
�&
���
����"
'	
���
�����
�&
���
���/��
�	� &����-�	�
�	
&���
���
�/�������	


�	���
�����(
�	�
�����	���
��
�� ��	�������
����
���
����������	
-����	��
��&����"

Page 59



�����#00"$'#�$���)�*�
���������

����$��#�$��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


%��
���	��
���-�	��
�	�
������	��
����
���
���
���=���
�9
����
�������	
	�����
���

	�������
��
9����-�34 �:�

�#����*��$%�$�% ��	0 $"�-���

�#�$�"����$+
!�/������	�
��	�����	�
��	����

 	�"

Page 60



�����#00"$'#�$���)�*�
���������

����$��#�$��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�



�2��6�)����7�����)�	
���
8�)�	���
�)��	��������9���)�8��	���8�

��	

�
��	��)��	�
���������	�
�� ���� ���� &����� ��� ����� ���� ��	����
� ��� &������ ���� �����	����
� &�������� ��� ���� ���

�
��

�����&�����
����&���&����������&������
��
���&�������	����������

���������	
*>7�87�8

0���
#

��:
�	
�����
�)7���	

�
��&�����	
�(�	�������

������������	 ��	 
�	 ����	 ��	 �&&������	 ��	 �������	��	 &�������	 &���������	 ��	��	 ���	

�����	��	&���������	��
����	��	����������

�5
���
�������	�
��
������/��
�(
���
�������	
�5
���
���		�	�
��������(
��
?#"

��5���
���		�	�
���������	
5��
���
��������
��/������	�@�"

��
 ��5���
 �����/���
 ��	��	�
 ��
 �������	�
��A�����
 �(
 ��	�����	
�"

�������
�	
�
���	�
�5
���		�	�
���������	@

��
 ���	�
 ���		�	�
 ���������	
 ��
 �����/���
 ��	��	�
 ��
 �������	�
�"
���=���
��
��	�����	��

���
 �������	�
 ��(
 ��A����
 ���
 ���		�	�
 ��������(
 ��
 ��/��-
 ���
 ����
 �	���


������	
�B�7>8
�5
���
%�-	
�	�
���	��(
���		�	�
7������	�8
���
#CCD
-����	


�����
��	���
5���
���
����
�5
����
	�����" �	(
��A�����
5��
�
��/��-
����
��

����
�	
�
E������
�5
��/��-F
5���
�/�������
5���
���
���		�	�
��������(
��
��


����3::����		�	�"������	�"��/"�9:"

�������
�5
��/��-
���������
�(
����
������
��
��	�
��
?

���		�	�
�	�
������	����
!�/������	�

�����	������
�����	�
�	�
�	5�����������


�������	
���(
���	���

����	���
���
�

<���	�
0����
�����
���������
�������

�����
������

�������	

��#$
#��

�5
���������	
��
��/����
��	�
��
��5����
��
���	���
���=���
��
��	�����	�
�	�
*"
���
 �-	��
 �5
 ���
 ��	�
 ������
 ����
 ���
 ��	�
 ���
 ������
 �	�������
 �5


�����	���(
 ��	�5�����
 ���
 �	
 ��F�
 �5����	�
 �����
 �	�
 ��		��
 ��
 ��	�����


�������
�5
�����	���(
��	�5����
���
�(
���
����(�	�
���
�5
�	(
��/������	�


-����
���
���	
��
-����
��
����������
���
�-	���
�5
���
��	�
��(
���/�
�	


���
���		�	�
��������(
�
��������
	�����
��A����	�
���
��������
�5
���
�-	��

�5
 ���
 ��	�F�
 �	������
 �	
 ���
 ��	�
 �	
�������	��
-���
����
G
�5
 ���
%�-	
�	�


Page 61



�����#00"$'#�$���)�*�
���������

����$��#�$��

� % 
& '���!
!�� �%'�


���	��(
���		�	�
7������	�8
���
#CCD"

Page 62



Agenda Item 4.4

Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Our Ref: TABC 064/LRB/letter01 

 

Date: 22-04-16 

 

Councillors of Planning Committee - Local Review Board  

Aberdeen City Council  

 

 

Dear Sirs / Madam   

 

Planning Reference P160097 

Proposed Extension to the Rear of Kimberley  

97 North Deeside Road, Bieldside, Aberdeen AB15 9DS 

Appeal to Against Refusal Dated 1
st

 April 2016 

With regards to the above appeal we wish to provide background information to the members, to justify our position in allowing 

the appeal and granting planning permission.  

Background  

The applicant approached Taylor Architecture Ltd to provide Architectural Design services, in order to improve the 

functionality of the existing dwelling At Kimberley, 97 North Deeside Road, Aberdeen.  

The Brief was to; 

• Provide a family orientated “Heart” of the dwelling that is Light, Bright and Welcoming  

• Use a simple Geometric Form that is Vernacular in Shape, but arranged in a modern form.  

• Use a Palette of Materials that compliments Granite, and can be 100% Re-usable / Re-cycleable. 

• Consolidate numerous elements of extensions “As Existing” into a singular and functional space 

• To address Vertical Circulation issues, and make more user and child friendly  

• Remove Congestion on March bank road by Providing 3no. off street parking Bays 

• To provide an Additional Bedroom and Sanitary Facilities to allow Family Growth  

Planning Permission Process  

- Planning permission was lodged on 01-02-2016 and Validated thereafter 04-02-2016. The application was assigned 

to Tom Walsh – Planning Technician  

- 08-03-2016 Taylor Arch – Technician discuss application, some concerns about size raised. Technician hadn’t 

visited site at this point. 

- 18-03-2016 The Officer responds with concerns Noted below. 

- 20-03-2016 Taylor Arch Issues response to each point to discuss design Development and Precedence.  

- 21-03-2016 Taylor Arch Issues Images showing Precedence on Marchbank Road 

- 24-03-2016 Taylor Arch Issues 3d drawings showing the immediate neighbours to show Relative Size, Shadow and 

Mass  

- 29-03-2016 Technician advises that despite 3d views and justifications report recommending refusal to be prepared 

- 29 -03-2016 Taylor Architecture advise that 3d Views were to demonstrate how proposals stood as lodged, Taylor 

Arch request information about Aberdeen City Council Design Consultant whom was included within the review 

process. 

- 30-03-2016 Taylor Architecture advise that the ridge height of the Main Body of extension can be reduced to that of 

the Link section and a high level window can be incorporated into the Dining Area  

- 31-04-2016 Taylor Architecture advise that after discussions with the client the application should be determined with 

a Reduced Ridge Height, drawings can be Re- issued by 04-04-2016 

- 01-04-2016 Technician Issues Refusal not permitting any further change to the scheme  

No objection was made during the notification process, and immediate neighbours have been notified and supportive during 

the pre-application process. 

 

Page 69



Officers Concerns  

The Main areas of concern raised by the planning officer surrounded the following; 

Materials  

1. Zinc Cladding deemed to be not appropriate given the surrounding context.  

2. Councils Policy to retain Granite and Re-use where possible 

3. Mix of Materials  

Scale  

1. The extension was viewed as too large in Scale and Mass and dominates the existing site and adjoining properties.  

2. The Extension is viewed Not subservient enough 

3. The Visual Impact could be detrimental to the amenity of the surrounding area 

4. Visual Bulk and Overshadowing could have impact on the adjoining properties. 

Response to Concerns 

 

Materials  

 

We disagree with the Technicians comment. The proposals offer a mixed palette of High Quality materials, accumulating re-

used Granite from the down takings and locally sourced, Vertical Timber cladding boards at (link section and garage), 

traditional roof slates partially re-used, curtain walling Aluminium profiles, glass panels and balustrade.   

 

The zinc panels are a high-end specification material, which, in terms of colour and texture is far more in harmony and natural 

looking when combined with Granite and slates. It is 100% re-cyclable and does not degrade or “weather down” like other 

solutions. See enclosed Design Statement.  

 

We considered and design tested the following alternatives and mix of materials; 

1. Timber cladding (on elevational scale), whilst giving a natural finish, will lead to an elevation that discolors under UV 

degradation and does not provide a stable finish. 

2. Granite (on elevational scale) will never blend into match the existing, other than picking out basecourses or boundary 

features we felt Granite on a larger scale would be unbalanced on the rear streetscape.  

3. Dry dash/ Wet Dash Harling. Whilst the use of renders are appropriate in some contexts and favoured by Home developers, 

it doesn’t meet the brief in terms of Clean Lines and quality of finish sought to ensure successful execution of the proposed 

works.  

Our conclusion during the design development stage was that a sheet metal product best conveys the style and shape, 

delivering the visual impact sought by the applicant. By re-using all of the existing granite on site and sourcing home grown 

Scot larch boards the Zinc could be complimented with using locally sourced (low embodied energy) materials.  

Scale 

Whilst we view the proposals as a large dwelling extension, we cannot agree with the Technicians view that it is too big or 

dominant within its surroundings.  

Our proposed extension does not; 

1. Breach the projection line to the rear Line of Dwellings to the West / East of it situation. On Plan, the existing 

extension to the neighbouring 95 North Deeside Road projects further. 

2. Impact the principal street elevation of the property, and due to the existing dwellings depth and proximity remain un-

altered by the proposals. 

3. Overlook or over shadow any principal elevation of the neighbouring properties. The face of the proposed extension 

measures 41m to the line of the rear extensions on properties to the Southside of Marchbank road.  

4. Exceed the typical Plot ratio to be found on this section of North Deeside road. The proposed Footprint of the created 

dwelling would give a relatively low ratio of 22.5% of the site.  

5. Cause local roads and parking issues, relieving congestion with the additional off street parking. This is a safer and 

more secure solution for the applicant.   

Page 70



The preparation and inclusion of 3d Visual drawings provides confirmation that property is not over bearing or obtrusive to 

either the immediate neighbours or property’s to the South, re-inforced by no Material objection being made via the notification 

process.  

The Technicians interpretation of Mass and Scale is inconsistent with the other applications in close proximity. Application 

P121792 was approved unconditionally by another city officer. 

http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/docs/planningdocuments.asp?appnumber=121792 

This application contains a dwelling extension that carries more visual dominance on the street and more obtrusive as a result 

of being built on the boundary.    

The owners of The Paarl 95 North Deeside Road, have engaged the services of Taylor Architecture Ltd to prepare and lodge 

a planning application to extend the height of the existing extension shown on the rendered streetscapes. Lodgement of this 

application is imminent and of consideration when reviewing impact of the proposals at Kimberley No.97.  

Determination  

As shown on the above Planning Permission Timeline, we further reviewed the Technicians concerns and sought to revise the 

scheme drawings by reducing the Ridge height of the main extension by approximately 600mm to match that of the Link 

Section.  The planning department did not allow the revised drawings to be submitted before expiry of statutory 2 month 

period.  

We understand that the determination time period of Planning Applications is a performance indicator for the department, 

however it was particularly severe, not to allow these changes to be made over an additional 24-48 Hours period. 

This would have provided members with the most recent design drawings for consideration.   

We would welcome the Members to view the property in order to engage with the site context, and review the minimal impact 

on surroundings.  

Conclusion 

• The proposed extension has been designed to ensure the best possible appearance for the development in relation 

to the surrounding area, taking into account its current built form and maintaining a quality streetscape viewed by 

users on Marchbank Road 

• The scale, massing and height are appropriate and requisite to delivering modern quality of living. 

• The proposals display a high standard of design using appropriate materials, textures and colours which are 

sensitive to the surrounding area. An adequate amount of private garden space and parking has been provided to 

serve the dwellinghouse.  

• The proposed dwellinghouse will respect the natural and built features on the site which are worth of retention, 

namely stone boundary walls and planting.  

• The proposals have incorporated best practice measures in terms of energy efficiency and maximising the potential 

for solar gain through the use of glazed curtain walling on the rear elevation and limited sidewards aperatures for 

privacy.  

• The extended dwellinghouse will not adversely impact on any important public viewpoints or panoramas and the 

proposals will not adversely impact on the character of the area.  

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposals for extending 97 North Deeside Road comply with the relevant policies in the 

Aberdeen Local Plan.  

We therefore respectfully request that the members consider allowing the appeal.  Should the members consider that a 

reduction in ridge height of approximately 600mm be beneficial and acceptable to the scheme, we would ask that such a 

condition could be included in allowing the appeal.  

 

Yours Faithfully 

 

 

Page 71



 

Fig 01 Use of Zinc Cladding to extend the Former Pitfodels Station. It forms a substantial proportion of the building envelope 

and enhances the historical building. ,  

 
 

Fig 02 Unconditionally Approved Extension at Junction between Marchbank Road and Golf Road. The extension is built onto 

the rear and adjoining neighbours boundary. The extension forms a non-traditional courtyard and has an eaves height, in part, 

that is higher than the original house . P121792 

 

Page 72


	Agenda
	1 Procedure Notice
	2.2 Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice
	Decision Notice

	2.4 Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
	NoR Statement

	3.2 Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice
	Decision Notice

	3.4 Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
	4.2 Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice
	Decision Notice

	4.4 Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
	NoR Statement


